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April 1, 2020 

 
Request For Proposals (RFP) No. 20005 – HVAC Retrofit Project – Vendor Pool is hereby 
amended as follows:  
 
 

1. Q - What’s the tonnage per apt? 
A - As cited in the Scope of Work, Item #2 - Contractor is responsible for right sizing 
the HVAC system based on the heating/cooling space. 

2. Q – Is Testing and Balancing required? 
A - Testing and balancing is hereby removed from the Scope of Work. 

3. Q - Do you have Prints for Heat load Estimate? 
A - No prints are available. 

4. Q - If not do you have a building material list? 
A – No building material list is available.  

5. Q - Can I do a walk through to take measurements? 
A – Leeward Homes schematics are attached.  

6. Q -Am I bidding on the exhaust fans for bathrooms: 
A – No. 

7. Q - Am I providing electrician, if so when can I take them to bid the electrical work? 
A – Yes, electrician is required. See item 8.   

8. Q – When can our electricians inspect a building to give us a proper bid? 
A-  Site visit scheduled for Thursday, April 2 , 2020 at 10:00 am, Leeward Homes 

located at 2800 Sacky, Corpus Christi, TX 78415. 
9. Q - When will plans for apartments be available to properly size system? 

A – Attached.  
 
 
All other terms and conditions of the Request For Proposals remains unchanged. The signed 
addendum must be returned with your RFP submission.  
 
 
Acknowledged and accepted:  
 
Company: ________________________________________________      
 
Representative Print Name: _________________________________ 
 
Signature: ________________________________________________ 
 
Date: __________________ 
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